
 

 High Peak Borough Council 

 
 

 
THE EXECUTIVE - INDIVIDUAL EXECUTIVE DECISIONS 
 

Date: 
 

Tuesday, 25 January 2022 

 
24 January 2022 

 

PART 1 

1. Vision Derbyshire - Host Authority Arrangements (Pages 3 - 10) 

 
MARK TRILLO 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & MONITORING OFFICER 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



HIGH PEAK BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Report to the Leader 
 

Individual Executive Decision for comment by 24 January 2022 (please send 
any comments to democratic.services@highpeak.gov.uk) 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Appendices Attached: 
None 

 
 
1. Reason for the Report  

 
1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide an update on the work taking place to 

establish the Vision Derbyshire Joint Committee and to agree by Individual 
Executive Decision the temporary Host Authority. 

 

 
2. Recommendations 

 
2.1 It is recommended that the Leader: 

 

 Notes the recent developments in relation to the establishment of the 
Vision Derbyshire Joint Committee. 

 Approve, by Individual Executive Decision, temporary Host Authority 
arrangements as set out in the report. 

 Notes the potential accountable body arrangements for a Derbyshire 
County Deal and possible overlap of arrangements should a Deal be 
secured in forthcoming months 

 Approves proposals to review the temporary host arrangements in line 
with the criteria set out in the report and receive a further report on 

progress in due course.  
 
 

3. Executive Summary 

 

3.1 A report to the Executive on 7th October 2021 provided a comprehensive 
update on progress with the Vision Derbyshire arrangements and set out 
proposals to take forward its implementation and specifically Phase 4 of the 

approach.  

TITLE: Vision Derbyshire – Host Authority 

Arrangements 
 
EXECUTIVE COUNCILLOR Cllr Anthony McKeown – Leader 

  
CONTACT OFFICERS: Andrew Stokes – Chief Executive 

   
WARDS INVOLVED:  Non-Specific 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

3.2 The establishment of governance arrangements through a Joint Committee 
formalises Vision Derbyshire as an approach with a number of councils – 

County Council, Chesterfield, and Derbyshire Dales - all recently signing up to 
take forward Phase 4 proposals alongside High Peak  
 

3.3 The report to the Executive in October 2021 recognised that a Host Authority 
would be required to ensure the effective operation of the Joint Committee. 

The Executive delegated authority to the Leader of the Council to agree by 
Individual Executive Decision which Council would act as the Vision 
Derbyshire Host Authority, to avoid a delay in the commencement of 

operation of the Joint Committee. 
 

3.4 Both Chesterfield Borough Council and Derbyshire County Council have 
offered to undertake this role, supporting the administration of the Joint 
Committee and the strategic development of the Vision Derbyshire approach 

moving forward. In order to maximise capacity, build on current expertise and 
experience and to showcase the excellent relationships that are currently in 

place at a cross party and county/district level, it is recommended that the two 
Councils share responsibility for taking forward arrangements. 

 

3.5 There is a potential overlap in these arrangements with those required should 
a County Deal be secured over forthcoming months. As such it is 

recommended that the hosting arrangements outlined in this report be put in 
place on a temporary basis subject to review. 
 

3.6 Once formal agreement of the hosting arrangements has been reached, the 
Host Authority will establish, and arrange the first meeting of the Vision 

Derbyshire Joint Committee and commence recruitment of the Vision 
Derbyshire programme team.   

 

 
4.       How this Report Links to Corporate Priorities  
 

4.1 The Vision Derbyshire approach will potentially have a significant impact on 
the achievement of a number of the Council’s corporate priorities 

 

 
5.       Options and Analysis 

 

5.1 Alternative Option 1 – Delay the establishment of the Vision Derbyshire Joint 
Committee until such time as the Levelling Up White Paper is published.  

Whilst this would provide some degree of certainty regarding the Derbyshire 
County Deal, it would severely limit progress in taking forward Phase 4 Vision 

Derbyshire implementation.   
 
5.2  Alternative Option 2 – Identify a single Council to act as the Host 

Organisation.  This option has been considered by Councils who have signed 
up to Phase 4 proposals. However, the proposed option of sharing 

responsibility between Chesterfield Borough Council and the County Council 

Page 4



will provide much needed capacity at the early stages of Phase 4 
implementation. 

 
 
6.  Implications 

 
6.1 Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 

None 
 

6.2 Workforce 
Vision Derbyshire Phase 4 proposals seek to recruit a programme team to 
support the development of the approach and delivery programme as it 

evolved.  The interim host organisation will be responsible for the 
recruitment and hosting of the seven Programme Team posts and this will 

be in line with the Host Authority’s standard recruitment and remuneration 
policies.  
 

The Programme Team will report to their dedicated accountability / line 
manager within the Host Authority on matters relating to their employment, 

however for operational matters relating to the delivery of the Vision 
Derbyshire Joint Committee work programme, will report to the Assistant 
Director – Strategy and Policy Derbyshire County Council, who will hold 

them to account by working with the Host Authority to monitor their 
effectiveness and flag any issues of inadequate performance, incompliance 

or substandard conduct. 
 

6.3 Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 

An Equality Impact Assessment is not needed as the report relates to an 
administrative decision rather than an issue of policy. 

 
6.4 Financial Considerations 

The Host Organisation will be responsible for the Vision Derbyshire 

Programme Team and Budget and as such will have responsibility for 
holding resources in respect of Vision Derbyshire programme funds, 

ensuring that arrangements in place are in line with financial regulations.  
The Host Organisation will also be responsible for drawing in funding from 
Councils who have, and who may, sign up to the approach. 

 
6.5 Legal 

The Terms of Reference of the Vision Derbyshire Committee make provision 
for the Host Authority and the arrangements as set out in this report can be 
accommodated within them 

 
16.6 Climate Change 

None 
 

6.7 External Consultation 

Not applicable at this stage 
 

 

Page 5



  

Page 6



ANDREW P STOKES 
Chief Executive 

 
 
Web Links and 
Background Papers 

Location Contact details 

A New Vision for Derbyshire – Non-

Structural Reform Final Report, PWC 
November 2019  
 

Vision Derbyshire Case for Change – 
July 2020  
 

Vision Derbyshire Proposition to 
Central Government – July 2020  
 

Vision Derbyshire Phase 4 

Implementation Proposals – Report to 

the Executive – 7th October 2021 

 

 

Buxton Town Hall Andrew P Stokes 

Chief Executive 
 

 

  

Page 7



7 Background 

 

7.1 Over the last two years, Councils across Derbyshire have been working 
towards a new collective and ambitious vision and model of local government 

collaboration, integration and shared leadership, which has looked beyond 
traditional partnerships and focused on achieving the greatest public value for 
local people and communities.  

 
7.2 The new model of collaboration – Vision Derbyshire - has progressed through 

a number of critical phases over the last two years. A report to the Executive 
on 7th October 2021 provided a comprehensive update on progress and set 
out proposals to take forward the implementation of Vision Derbyshire and 

specifically Phase 4 of the approach.  Phase 4 builds on the foundations and 
architecture developed through previous phases and focuses on the following 

key priorities: 
 

 Confirming detailed implementation proposals and commencing the 

delivery of agreed short and medium-term programmes of activity focused 
on achieving the four Vision Derbyshire strategic ambitions 

 Establishing a new joint Vision Derbyshire programme team, tasked with 
accelerating and supporting the implementation of delivery plans and 

proposals  

 Building on the success of previous phases, further extending and 
deepening the engagement and involvement of Elected Members, senior 

managers and partner organisations through agreed implementation and 
delivery proposals 

 Establishing the new Vision Derbyshire Joint Committee, embedding new 
decision-making processes across participating councils 

 Building a broader longer-term delivery programme to meet agreed Vision 

Derbyshire ambitions. 
 

7.3 The establishment of governance arrangements through the Joint Committee 
formalises Vision Derbyshire as an approach with a number of councils – 

County Council, Chesterfield, and Derbyshire Dales - all recently signing up to 
take forward Phase 4 proposals alongside High Peak  
 

7.4 The report to the Executive in October 2021 recognised that a Host Authority 
would be required to ensure the effective operation of the Joint Committee. 

The Executive delegated authority to the Leader of the Council to agree by 
Individual Executive Decision which Council would act as the Vision 
Derbyshire Host Authority, to avoid a delay in the commencement of 

operation of the Joint Committee. 
 

7.5 Work to establish and stand up the new Vision Derbyshire Joint Committee 
and agreement of host organisation arrangements is now required to support 
the implementation of the Phase 4 of the approach. This work will need to 

align and dovetail with work that is also taking place to secure a County Deal 
for Derbyshire, details of which are likely to be published alongside the 

imminent Levelling Up White Paper. 
 

Page 8



 
8 Host Authority  

 
8.1 The Host Authority will be responsible for the administration of meetings of the 

Joint Committee, hold funding on behalf of the Joint Committee and act as the 
employing authority for the purposes of the Programme Team. The Host 
Authority’s statutory officers will also act as the statutory officers for the Joint 

Committee.  
 

8.2 Both Chesterfield Borough Council and Derbyshire County Council have 
offered to undertake this role, supporting the administration of the Joint 
Committee and the strategic development of the Vision Derbyshire approach 

moving forward. In order to maximise capacity, build on current expertise and 
experience and to showcase the excellent relationships that are currently in 

place at a cross party and county/district level, it is recommended that the two 
Councils share responsibility for taking forward arrangements as follows: 
 

 Chesterfield Borough Council act at the Host Authority to deliver the 
functions outlined above; and 

 Derbyshire County Council line manage the programme team and 
continue to support the strategic development of the Vision Derbyshire 

approach on a day to day basis. 
 
8.3 The Levelling Up White Paper is likely to formally announce the areas that 

have been chosen as first wave pathfinders for County Deals. Government 
had previously announced that the White Paper would be published before 

the end of the year, however, due to the passage of time, this is looking 
increasingly unlikely. Should a County Deal for Derbyshire be agreed it is 
likely that the County Council would be given accountable body status.   

 
8.4 There is a potential overlap between the responsibilities of the Vision 

Derbyshire Joint Committee and potential County Deal accountable body 
arrangements, should a Deal be secured over forthcoming months. As such it 
is recommended that the hosting arrangements outlined in this report be put 

in place on a temporary basis subject to review as follows:  
 

a) When the Levelling White paper is published, to deal with any 
requirements in the White Paper  

b) After a period of six months, so the participating councils can review 

progress and effectiveness of the host authority arrangements  
c) When the arrangements for a County Deal are determined 
 

or whichever of these three criteria occurs first.  
 

8.5 Once formal agreement of the hosting arrangements has been reached, there 
are two immediate actions for the Host Authority to undertake as follows: 
 

 Establish, and arrange the first meeting of, the Vision Derbyshire Joint 
Committee. This will be vital in maintaining and building momentum during 

Phase 4 implementation. 

Page 9



 Commence recruitment of the Vision Derbyshire programme team.  The 
additional capacity that the programme team will bring to Phase 4 will be 

crucial in providing much needed capacity to deliver agreed programme 
activity.   

 
8.6 Additional actions to support the ongoing development of Host Authority 

arrangements will be required over forthcoming weeks.  It is recommended 

that a further report on progress and the outcome of any review of the 
temporary arrangements, as set out in the report, be presented in due course.   

 

 

 

 

Page 10


	Agenda
	1 Vision Derbyshire - Host Authority Arrangements

